Page 1 of 1

Cathi Lindsley

From: Cathi Lindsley
Sent: Wednesday, November 19, 2008 2:30 PM

E
To:  Jeff Bates £PSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENC

partios___Consumer
Subject: RE: Docket No. 080678-TP - Embarg and Knology of Florida, Inc. /. Administrative__. .
SOCUMENT NO. 1002
Tracking: Recipient Read DlSTRlBUTION:
Jeff Bates Read: 11/19/2008 2:31 PM
Jbﬁ\&y gd
‘ \9\ :
Jeff, W

Per this e-mail, I have made the change to the docket title as requested below.

Cathi

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Wednesday, November 19, 2008 2:16 PM

To: Cathi Lindsley

Cc: Victor McKay; Adam Teitzman; Sally Simmons; Kimberley Pena; Hong Wang; Lee Fulcher
Subject: Docket No. 080678-TP - Embarg and Knology of Florida, Inc.

Cathi,
Please use this e-mail to change the docket title of this filing to:

"Notice of adoption of existing interconnection, unbundling, resale, and collocation agreement between
Embarq Florida, Inc. and Mextel Communications Inc. d/b/a The Dunnelion Phone Company d/b/a The
Florida Phone Company d/b/a The Phone Company by Knology of Florida, Inc."

The reason for this change is because Embarq styled their letter incorrectly. They will be filing an
updated/corrected transmittal letter.

Thanks.

Thomas J. (Jeff) Bates
Research Associate

Competitive Markets & Enforcement
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Voice: 850-413-6538

Fax: 850-413-6539

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most writien communications to or from state
officials regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the
public and the media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure.
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STATE OF FLORIDA
&3 OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
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COMMISSION CLERK
(850) 413-6770

COMMISSIONERS:

MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN
LisA POLAK EDGAR

KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN

NANCY ARGENZIANO

NATHAN A. SKOP

ADMINISTRATIVE

November 18, 2008

Susan S. Masterton
Embarq Florida, Inc.
1313 Blairstone Rd.
Tallahassee FL. 32301

Re: Docket No. 080678-TP
Dear Ms. Masterton:

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for approval of interconnection, unbundling,
collocation, and resale agreement between Embarq Florida, Inc. and Knology of Florida, Inc., which
was filed in this office on November 17, 2008, and assigned the above-referenced docket number.
Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No. ©80678-TP Date Docketed: 11/17/2008 Title: Request for approval of interconnection, unbundling, collocation,
and resale agreement between Embarq Florida, Inc. and Knology of
Florida, Inc.
Company: Embarq Florida, Inc.
Knology of Florida, Inc. SC, ClK - C()RREBPONDENCE
Administrative_ Parties__Comsumer
UMENT NO. -0
RIBUTION:
Official Filing Date: Expiration: I)lsrr
Last Day to Suspend:
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(a()@ indicates OPR) [ | | [ x ] [ x ] [

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays.
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Staff Assignments

WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(858) 413-6778

OPR Staff

Current CASR revision level

Due Dates
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Staff Counsel
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Recommended assignments for hearing
and/or deciding this case:

Full Commission
Hearing Examiner

Commission Panel
Staff

Date filed with CLK:
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Staff Counsel

Section 3 - Chairman Completes

- Hearing Officer(s)

Assignments are as follows:

Prehearing Officer

Commissioners Hrg
Exam

ALL cT ED MM AG SK

Staff Commissioners

cT ED MM AG SK

ADM

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case.

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is

Approved:

Date:

assigned the full Commission decides the case.
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